1983

## **In Re: C. Demont Judd, Jr. : Brief of the Board Of Commissioners of the Utah State Bar On Appeal**

STATEMENT OF THE  
NATURE OF THE CASE

C. DeMont Judd, Appellant herein, appeals to this court from the Findings of Facts, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation of the Hearing Committee Panel Approved and Adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the Utah State Bar as the result of a hearing pursuant to Rule XII, Rules of Discipline of the Utah State Bar. This appeal is filed pursuant to Rule XIV, Rules of Discipline of the Utah State Bar.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Appellant, an attorney licensed to practice in the State of Utah, was served with a Formal Committee Complaint pursuant to Rule IX, Rules of Discipline of the Utah State Bar. Appellant did not answer said complaint and a default certificate was filed with the office of the Executive Director of the Utah State Bar who was acting as clerk of the court pursuant to Rule XI (d) and (g) of the Rules of Discipline of the Utah State Bar. A hearing was scheduled and appellant appeared with counsel. At that date, appellant's default was set aside and his counsel was allowed time to answer the complaint.

Subsequent hearings were held, occurring on three different dates wherein both parties to the matter presented evidence and submitted arguments. At the conclusion of the presentations, the Committee hearing panel entered its written Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law and Recommendation (R.34-39). The Board of Commissioners of the Utah State Bar acted upon the Committee Hearing Panel findings and approved and adopted the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law and Recommendation of that panel. (R., 40). The Board of Commissioners concluded as follows:

1) As to Count I of the Formal Committee Complaint that Appellant neglected a legal matter which was entrusted to him in violation of DR6-101 A (3) of the Revised Rules of Professional Conduct of the Utah State Bar.

2) As to Count II of the Formal Committee Complaint that appellant neglected a legal matter which had been entrusted to him in violation of DR6-101 A (3) of the Revised Rules of Professional Conduct of the Utah State Bar.

(R.40., 35)

The Board of Commissioners recommended that appellant be suspended from the Utah State Bar for a period of thirty (30) days. (R.40., 34-35) Appellant appeals this decision.

POINT I

THE FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND RECOMMENDATION OF THE HEARING PANEL APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF BAR COMMISSIONERS ARE REASONABLE AND SUPPORTED BY SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE.

Appellant requests this court make additional and amended findings of fact. Based on the "new" findings, appellant argues for a reduction in the sanction recommended by the hearing panel and Board of Bar Commissioners. Appellant does not argue, however, that the hearing panel or the Board of Bar Commissioners acted arbitrarily, or that their Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendation are not supported by substantial evidence.

This court stated in the case of In Re: Judd, 629 P.2d 435 (1981) the standard for their review of the Bar Commissioners Findings and Recommended Sanction is as follows:

As to appellant's request that this court revise the Bar Commissioners finding, we note previous declarations of this court that, although it is the prerogative and responsibility of the court to make the ultimate decision in this case, the court will look indulgently upon the findings and recommendations of the Board as advisory, and will be inclined to act in accordance therewith and adopt such findings unless it appears that the Commission has acted arbitrarily or unreasonably, or unless those findings are not supported by substantial evidence. In Re. Macfarlane, 10 Utah 2d 217, 350 P.2d 631



(1960); In Re Fullmer, 17 Utah 2d 121, 405 P.2d 343 (1965); In Re Bridwell, 25 Utah 2d 1, 474 P.2d 116 (1970); In Re Badger, 27 Utah 2d 174, 493, P.2d 1273 (1972); In Re Hansen, 584 P.2d 805 (1978); In Re Blackham, 588 P.2d 694 (1978).

Appellant has failed to show wherein the findings and recommendations of the hearing panel as approved and adopted by the Board of Bar Commissioners reflect any arbitrary and unreasonable act or where they are not supported by substantial evidence. Therefore, appellant's requested adoption of his version of the facts and subsequent recommended sanction should be denied.

#### POINT II

APPELLANT HAS FAILED TO PRESENT EVIDENCE OF MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES TO WARRANT A REDUCTION OF THE RECOMMENDED SANCTION

The purpose of disciplinary proceedings has been said to be for the protection of the public. The California Supreme Court enunciated this proposition in In Re Giddens, 635 P.2d 166 as follows:

We have repeatedly described the purpose of disciplinary proceedings not as punishment of practitioner, but protection of the public, the courts, and the profession. (Codiga vs. State Bar (1978) 20 Cal.3d. 788, 796, 144 Cal. Rptr. 404, 575 P.2d 1186; In Re Cohen (1974) 11 Cal.3d 935, 944, 114 Cal Rptr.611 523 P.2d 651) "In the final analysis, the discipline to be imposed must be a function of the balancing

of relevant factors including mitigating circumstances." (Codiga, supra, 20 Cal.3d at p.796, 144 Cal Rpts.404, 575 P.2d 1186).

Mr. Judd has not delineated mitigating factors, to explain his behavior and neglect. Instead of accepting responsibility for his neglect, appellant casts aspersions upon his clients. He argues that the outcome of each case would have been the same even if he had properly represented his clients and followed through on his responsibilities as an attorney, but does not offer a justifiable reason why he neglected the work for which he was paid.

Upon admission to the Bar, appellant took the oath of an attorney Swearing, in part, "... that I will discharge the duties of attorney and counselor at law with fidelity." Rule III, Revised Rules of Professional Conduct of the Utah State Bar. Appellant acknowledges, in this last answer appearing on page 6 of his brief, "Well, I suppose the priorities would have to be rearranged, and I suppose that I would neglect my elected duty and be the lawyer and that's the difficulty." (Emphasis added.)


Appellant acknowledges his neglect and supposes he would do something different if the opportunity presented itself. However at the hearing on this matter, appellant still does not acknowledge his primary obligation of fidelity as an attorney to his client. He is still hedging as to what he believes his obligation is to a client.

Respondent submits that appellant has not become more aware of the Rules of Ethics and still does not evidence that, as an attorney, he owes primary fidelity to his client. The need to protect the public justifies the recommended sanction.

#### CONCLUSION

Respondent submits the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law and Recommendation of the Hearing Panel as approved and adopted by Board of Bar Commissioners of the Utah State Bar, are accurate, reasonable and amply supported by the evidence. Therefore, they should be adopted and approved by this court.