1983

In Re: C. Demont Judd, Jr. : Respondent's Brief On Appeal

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc2

Original Brief submitted to the Utah Supreme Court; funding for digitization provided by the Institute of Museum and Library Services through the Library Services and Technology Act, administered by the Utah State Library, and sponsored by the S.J. Quinney Law Library; machine-generated OCR, may contain errors. Lorin N. Pace; Attorney for Respondent

Recommended Citation

Brief of Respondent, *In Re: Judd*, No. 19117 (1983).
https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/uofu_sc2/4671

This Brief of Respondent is brought to you for free and open access by BYU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Utah Supreme Court Briefs (1965 –) by an authorized administrator of BYU Law Digital Commons. For more information, please contact hunterlawlibrary@byu.edu.

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF UTAH

IN THE MATTER
OF
C. DEMONT JUDD, JR.

:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:
:

Case No. 19, 117

RESPONDENT'S BRIEF ON APPEAL

Appeal from the Findings,
Conclusions and Recommendations
of the Utah State Bar Commission

LORIN N. PACE
PACE, KLIMT, WUNDERLI &
PARSONS
1200 University Club Bldg.
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

C. JEFFERY PAOLETTI
STEPHEN F. HUTCHINSON
425 East 100 South
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Attorneys for Respondent

Attorneys for Utah State
Bar Association

FILED

NOV 1953

CLERK OF SUPREME COURT

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF UTAH

IN THE MATTER	:	
	:	
OF	:	
	:	
C. DEMONT JUDD, JR.	:	Case No.
	:	
	:	

RESPONDENT'S BRIEF ON APPEAL

Appeal from the Findings,
Conclusions and Recommendations
of the Utah State Bar Commission

LORIN N. PACE
PACE, KLIMT, WUNDERLI &
PARSONS
1200 University Club Bldg.
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

C. JEFFERY PAOLETTI
STEPHEN F. HUTCHINSON
425 East 100 South
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Attorneys for Respondent

Attorneys for Utah State
Bar Association

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Discussion of Count I	Page 1
Discussion of Count II	Page 3
Conclusions	Page 5

(R.11), but was unable to say why. Under question from Respondent's counsel, Ms. Hennefer could not say what it was that she did not have a chance to explain (R. 33-34).

The fact that Mr. Judd answered twenty (20) minutes late is de minimus and should be stricken. In undisputed testimony, Mr. Judd stated that he had appeared earlier in court, talked to counsel, advised that he was handling another matter elsewhere in the same court. When he returned, the case was tried. Mr. Judd stated he had the facts in mind (R. 37-December 7), and he had the written reserve (R. 40-December 7). A recess was had and Respondent conferred with his client (R. 42-December 7).

3. The Court found Ms. Hennefer guilty of the charge whereupon Respondent subsequently agreed to pursue an appeal on behalf of Ms. Hennefer to the District Court. Ms. Hennefer paid and Respondent accepted a fee of one hundred dollars to undertake said appeal.

4. Respondent filed a Notice of Appeal to the District Court but thereafter, failed to perfect said appeal. Respondent failed to file a memorandum of authorities as provided in the court rules and after having been advised to do so by the court, failed to appear at the hearing on the Motion to Dismiss the appeal filed by the prosecution. This hearing was held on April 16, 1979 regarding said appeal and Ms. Hennefer's appeal was dismissed.

5. Respondent did not advise Barbara Hennefer that her appeal had been dismissed, and said Barbara Hennefer was informed of this fact through communication with the court. However, Respondent testified that he did not know of the adverse decision and that he thus could not have advised Ms. Hennefer that the appeal had been dismissed.

6. On or about May 9, 1979, Respondent and said Barbara Hennefer had a conference discussing the status of the appeal. At that conference, Respondent gave to Barbara Hennefer a check evidencing a refund of Ms. Hennefer's fee of \$100, which check contained a restrictive endorsement thereon which purported to release Respondent from any liability to his client Barbara Hennefer. Ms. Hennefer accepted said check but did not cash or negotiate said check.

7. Ms. Hennefer was not damaged by any of the above. Mr. Johnson testified that he thought Mr. Judd had done a fine job representing Ms. Hennefer (R. 15-December 7) and that except for a mistrial request that an appeal would have made no difference (R. 17-18).

COUNT II

1. That Respondent undertook to represent one Rose Ann Grover Anderson in an annulment proceeding in November, 1979.

2. Rose Ann Grover Anderson, after the filing of her complaint by Respondent, moved to Chula Vista, California in November of 1979.

3. A trial date of April 17, 1980 was set for the trial of this matter by the District Court. At said trial, the Defendant and his counsel were present. The Plaintiff, Rose Ann Grover Anderson and Respondent, C. DeMont Judd, Jr. were not present. Respondent had made contact with the court and had received assurances that the case would not be tried on the 17th of April. This is uncontroverted.

*4. The Respondent, having knowledge of the said trial date, undertook representation of another client and appeared at a deposition in Provo, Utah, believing that his calendar was clear (R. 61 and 64).

*5. While it is true that Respondent did not notify his client of the trial date, he did have a discussion with her that he would let her know if the case was to be tried. He believed it would not be tried and thus gave no notice (R. 60, 65 and 94).

6. As a result of said trial, a Decree of Annulment was entered which included terms adverse to those for which Rose Ann Grover Anderson had requested that Mr. Judd present to the court. However, the decree was not adverse to the facts nor was it adverse in the opinion of Respondent and Mr. Timothy Blackham (R. 26 and 78).

Further, the complaint was countersigned by Rose Ann Grover Anderson (Exhibit 4).

*Further, consistent with the facts presented, the decision of the court was better than could be obtained by additional court proceedings (R. 26 and 78).

*Rose Ann Grover Anderson did not request either that the decree be set aside nor did she request an appeal. She preferred to file a complaint with the Bar (R. 78).

Rose Ann Grover Anderson was a sophisticated, knowledgeable person (R. 101). She acted in a less-than-honorable manner in the following particulars:

(a) She did not want her husband to know that she was pregnant. (She sought to keep this fact out of the complaint [R. 78]).

(b) After receiving a Restraining Order and Order to Show Cause seeking to restrain her from leaving the state, she nevertheless left the state with \$3,800.00 and the 1979 Toyota automobile (R. 58).

(c) She wanted \$10,000 as child support settlement but did not want her husband to know that she was bearing his baby (R. 78).

(d) She has to this day refused to honor the order and decree of the court.

*Rose Ann Grover Anderson could have mitigated her damages by allowing counsel to move to set aside the decree.

COUNT III

Based upon the foregoing, the only charges which can reasonably be made and sustained are:

1. That Respondent C. DeMont Judd failed to perfect an appeal on behalf of his client, Barbara Hennefer, in violation

of DR1-102 A (6) of the Revised Rules of Professional Conduct of the Utah State Bar; and

2. That Respondent attempted to exonerate himself from liability to his client in violation of DR6-101 A (2).

Respondent submits that the testimony of Rose Ann Grover Anderson is not credible and that count ought to be dismissed.

All matters in the counts addressed to the Respondent, arose while Case No. 16938 was under consideration either by the Disciplinary Committee of the Bar or by the Supreme Court. No complaint has subsequently been filed which has not been disposed of.

When asked by counsel about whether he was concerned about the matters referred to in this complaint, the response was as follows:

Q. Mr. Judd, you recognize, I take it, that there was probably some failure in perfecting the appeal, according to the rules that the Court was interpreting?

A. Yes.

Q. And how do you feel about that?

A. I feel very bad about that, very bad.

Q. If you had this process to do over again, what would your intentions be?

A. Well, I suppose the priorities would have to be rearranged, and I suppose that I would neglect my elected duty and be the lawyer. And that's the difficulty.

Q. You have had cause recently, have you not, to be much more aware of the Rules of Ethics of the State Bar Association, have you not?

A. Yes.

Q. And could you tell me whether or not these are very much in the forefront of your thinking, or not in the forefront of your thinking?

A. very much.

Q. This has become a real concern to you, has it?

A. It's a specter that hangs over my head day and night.